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Re: In the Matter ofi Notice of Inteizt of North Central Telephone Cooperative 
Corporation to File Rate Application, Case No. 2007-001 62 

Dear Ms. O'Donnell: 

We are legal counsel to North Central Telephone Cooperative Corporation ("North 
Central"). In that capacity, we have been requested to formally advise you that North Central 
hereby voluntarily delays the effective date of the proposed changes to its basic residential and 
business rates as reflected in North Central's Local Exchange Tariff, PSC Kentucky Tariff No. 3, 
filed as Exhibit 1 to North Central's application for adjustment of rates filed with the Public 
Service Commission of the Commonwealth of Kentucky (the "Commission") on October 1 1, 
2007. 

In recognition of the fact that North Central filed a letter with the Commission today 
converting North Central's rate application from one supported by a fully-forecasted test period 
to one supported by a historical test period, North Central wishes to provide the Commission 
with additional time to evaluate North Central's rate application prior to the effective date o i  the 
revised tariff. 

Presently, the revised tariff becomes effective Monday, November 12, 2007. By way o f  
this letter, North Central voluntarily delays the effective date of the revised tariff to Monday, 
November 26, 2007. North Central is hopefbl that this delay will provide the Commission with 
sufficient time to evaluate North Central's rate application prior to the new basic residential and 
business rates taking effect. 
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Thank you, and if you have any questions with regard to this matter, please call us. 

Very truly yours, 

DINSMORE & SHOHL n LLP 

Holly C. Wallace 
HCWIrk 

cc: Amy E. Dougherty, Esq. 
Tiffany Bowman, Esq. 
Dennis Howard, Esq. 
Douglas F. Brent, Esq. 

Dimmore LLP 


